
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Wednesday, November 13, 2024 at 3:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

V. Approval of Minutes 

a. Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting, held on October 30, 2024 

VI. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

a. November 13, 2024 Treasurer’s Report  

VII. Approval of Payments for: 

a. November 14, 2024 Regular Payroll 

b. November 2024 Police Dept. Holiday Bonus Pay  

c. November 5, 2024 Election Pay 

d. November 2024 Council Meeting Pay  

e. 11.13.2024 Payables Spreadsheet 

VIII. Committee Reports 

IX. Correspondence 

X. Old Business 

a. Discussion and / or approval to create the Police Department K-9 Position  

XI. New Business 

a. Discussion and / or action regarding the rescheduling of the November 25th Regular 
Council Meeting from 3:00 pm to either 4:00 pm or 5:00 pm 

b. Discussion and / or action regarding the scheduling of a special meeting to discuss 
submissions of rates, fees, and schedules for the 2025 ferry season  



11/13/2024 Council Agenda Page | 2 

 
c. Request for approval to engage the services of Kate Tomasik of Adkinson, Need, 

Allen, & Rentrop  

d. Request for approval to set a Zoning Board of Appeals Hearing to remove restrictions 
on the property located at 1485 Astor St. (Mustang)  

e. Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License Application for Classic 
Plumbing & Heating  

f. Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit, submitted by F&V Operations 
and Resource Management, to sewer cleaning for the Department of Public Works  

g. Request for approval of a vehicle and trailer permit, submitted by Grand Hotel, for the 
delivery of an industrial sheet spreader  

h. Request for approval of (2) vehicle and (2) trailer permits, submitted by Dickinson 
Homes, to haul tools to dismantle the house located at 6948 Main Street – Cheryl 
Jaquiss 

i. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Soils & Structures, for soil 
boring work for Mackinac Island Ferry Co. located at 7271 Main St.  

j. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Grand Hotel, to fill stationary 
fuel tanks at the Grand 9 shed & Woods barn  

k. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Mission Point Resort, for work 
on the pool decking  

l. Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle & trailer permit, submitted by Northern 
Michigan Seamless Gutters, for work at the Armour house located at 6658 Huron Rd. 
(Coal Dock arrival) 

m. Request for approval of a Streets & Right of Way Permit, submitted by AT&T, to bore 
fiber to a customer located at 1366 Church Street – Moskwa  

n. Request for approval of a Streets & Right of Way Permit, submitted by AT&T, to bore 
fiber to a customer located at 7237 Market Street – Market Street Inn / Bob Gale  

o. Request for approval of a Streets & Right of Way Permit, submitted by AT&T, to bore 
fiber to a customer located at 7288 Market Street – Mackinac House / Benser & 
Doud  

p. Request for approval of a Streets & Right of Way Permit, submitted by AT&T, to bore 
fiber to a customer located at 7688 Huron Ave. – M.I. Carriage Tours Big Barns 

q. Request for approval of a Streets & Right of Way Permit, submitted by AT&T, to bore 
fiber to a customer located at 7531 3rd Street – M.I. Carriage Tours Surrey Hill 

r. Request for approval of a Streets & Right of Way Permit, submitted by AT&T, to bore 
fiber to a customer located at 7347 7th Street – M.I. Carriage Tours Dray Barns 



11/13/2024 Council Agenda Page | 3 

 
s. Request for approval of a Streets & Right of Way Permit, submitted by AT&T, to bore 

fiber from Hoban St. to Huron St., then under Huron St. to meet up with fiber placed 
on a previous project 

t. Request for approval of a Streets & Right of Way Permit, submitted by AT&T, to bore 
fiber to a customer located at 2257 Cadotte Ave – Hoban Hill  

u. Request for approval of a Streets & Right of Way Permit, submitted by AT&T, to bore 
fiber to a customer located at 7579 7th St. – Moskwa  

v. Request for approval of a Streets & Right of Way Permit, submitted by AT&T, to bore 
fiber to a customer located at 2929 Cadotte Ave. – Moskwa  

w. Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License Application submitted by 
Underground Contractors, Inc.  

x. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Chippewa Hotel, to use their 
lift to power wash company buildings – Main Street Inn, Poppins, Lilac Tree Hotel, 
Chippewa Hotel, Haunted Theater  

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

XIII. Adjournment 



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, October 30, 2024 at 4:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

Mayor Doud called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm 

 

II. Roll Call 

PRESENT

Richard Chambers 

Tom Corrigan 

Steven Moskwa 

Anneke Myers 

Alan Sehoyan 

Jason St. Onge 

 

IV. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

Motion made by Sehoyan, Seconded by Corrigan, to adopt the agenda with the additional trailer permit 

application from Otis Elevator.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

V. Approval of Minutes 

− Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting, held on October 16, 2024 

o Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stand approved as presented.  

− Minutes of the Special City Council Meeting, held on October 23, 2024 

o Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stand approved as presented.  

 

VI. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

− No report was presented for this meeting 
 

VII. Approval of Payments for: 

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Sehoyan, to approve the bills and payroll with the Schwab 

Contracting bill for the City Hall roof project to be paid from the capital funds.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

X. Old Business 

− Vehicle permit for Northern Bear Inc. dba Stanley Steamer Northern Michigan for carpet 

cleaning at 1366 Church Street, 7300 Main St., & 1493 Astor St.   

o Councilman St. Onge noted that there are portable units that can be pulled in a cart, 

worried that this will become an issue with a vehicle.  

o Councilman Moskwa commented businesses have been having issues finding companies 

who will come over to provide this service 

o Councilman Sehoyan thinks it is something needed for the community  

Motion made by Sehoyan, Seconded by Corrigan, to approve the vehicle permit. 

Voting Yea:  Corrigan,  Sehoyan 

Voting Nay:  Chambers,  Myers 

Voting Abstaining:  Moskwa 

Motion died.  
 

Motion made by Moskwa, Seconded by St. Onge, to refund Stanley Steamers business license fee.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

− Discussion with KSL / Grand Hotel regarding the correction of the receiving entity for the 

transfer of commercial bike licenses from Mackinac Island Bike Shop 

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Moskwa, to amend the original motion from the September 

18, 2024 Regular City Council meeting, to change the receiving entity from KSL Capital to Mack 

Tracks LLC for the 263 commercial rental bike licenses issued at 7421 Main Street from 

Mackinac Island Bike Shop. 

Voting Yea:  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

Voting Abstaining:  Chambers 
 

− Arnold Freight Winter Service Update  

o Receiving a report tomorrow from the US Coast Guard from the five (5) year hull exam 

on the Huron  

▪ All asbestos and lead paint has been blasted and cleared  

o Ordered new windows & seating for the Huron, Ottawa, and Straits of Mackinac II  

o Mayor Doud spoke with Andy McGreevy of the Mackinac Island Transportation 

Authority (MITA) and they will be working with Arnold Freight on Winter Service as 

MITA now manages the winter service agreement. 

o Mr. McGreevy noted that he has spoken with Arnold Transit about making sure that any 

complaints about service come to MITA rather than the City Council.  
 



Pg. 2 of the October 30, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

 

XI. New Business 

− Discussion regarding new legal counsel for the Historic District Commission (HDC) 

o Attorney Evashevski has been looking for a new attorney who has experience with 

Historic District Commissions and has not found any. However, she did speak with an 

attorney who has experience in historic preservation matters, and he will attend the next 

1:00 pm November 12, 2024 HDC meeting to interview with the commissioners.  

o Wanted to inform the Council so they have the opportunity to listen in to this meeting to 

hear the interview and answers and make an informed decision. If council would like to 

participate in the discussion, it would have to be done as a special city council meeting.  

o Commissioners & Attorney Evashevski have drafted questions or the attorney which 

will be sent to the Council  

 

− Architectural Solutions contract for the Forest Way Townhomes (FWT) Duplexes 

o Contract for site visits at the FWT Duplexes 

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Chambers, to accept the agreement with Architectural 

Solutions for the Forest Way Townhome Duplex project.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  
 

− Approval to grant the bid for the Fire Department’s 1999 Chevy GMT 

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Sehoyan, to grant the truck to the highest bidder, Robert J. 

Horn, at $550.00. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  
 

− Police Department winter Administration Assistant part time position 

o Monday through Thursday, (6) hours per day 

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Corrigan, to approve the hours.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  
 

− Approval to create the Police Department K-9 Position  

o Attorney Evashevski has a meeting regarding this later in the week and will report back 

to the November 13th meeting.  

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Corrigan, to table for 2 weeks.   

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  
 

− Approval for the Police Department to write a grant in February 2025 for a possible Social 

worker/officer position for the 2026 season  

o Michigan Health Endowment Fund, Behavior Health Initiative Grant  

o Will be starting process in February  

Motion made by Sehoyan, Seconded by Corrigan, to approve Chief Gruits to proceed in applying 

for the Michigan Health Endowment Fund, Behavior Health Initiative Grant.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  
 

− Approval of Chuck Pereny & Alicia Hannink for assistance with vehicle escorts  

o Both have been driving escorts for the Dept. of Public Works for the last two (2) years, 

and both are first responders with EMS and the Fire Department 

o If contracted through a private company, the vehicle would be supplied through the 

company, not through the City / Police Department  

o All escorts done by either individual must be arranged through the Police Department 

and note solely through either individual 

o Councilman St. Onge suggested capping this program with only these two (2) drivers 

while the Council and Police Department figure out the process  

o Chief Gruits noted that he only intends to utilize these drivers when a company needs all 

day escorts 

Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Myers, to approve Chuck Pereny & Alicia Hannink as 

additional escort drivers through the Police Department on an as needed basis.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  
 

− Approval to adopt the Annual Exemption Option Resolution (health insurance) 

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Moskwa, to adopt the resolution. 

        Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  
 

− Approval to transfer funds in the amount of $200,000.00 to the Mackinac Island Transportation 

Authority (MITA) for work on the Coal Dock being completed by O’Boyle & Co.  

o Need to finalize a plan for MITA to being paying their loaned funds back to the City  

▪ Looking to finalize this in January 2025 

Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Moskwa, to approve the loan of $200,000.00 to the 

Mackinac Island Transportation Authority for work on the Coal Dock.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  
 

 

 



Pg. 3 of the October 30, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

 

− Approval of a Competitive Event Application for the annual Turkey Trot 

Motion made by Moskwa, Seconded by Chambers, to approve the application & to waive the fee.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Myers, to approve the following Off-Island Business License  

applications 

o Mackinac Straits Realty  

o Map Electric  

o Nicolet Shores Plumbing  

o Marvel Buildings  

o Moore Quality Custom Construction LLC 

 

− Approval of a preapproved trailer permit, submitted by Schwab Contracting, for roofing work at 

the Millennium housing located at 6918 Main St.  

Motion made by St. Onge, Seconded by Sehoyan, to approve the preapproved trailer permit.  

 

− Approval of (3) vehicle permits and (2) trailer permits, submitted by Dickinson Homes, to set 

house sections for Andrew Doud’s housing at the Hoban Hill project  

Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Sehoyan, to approve the vehicle and trailer permits for 

Dickinson Homes at the Hoban Hill Project for Andrew Doud  

o Councilwoman Myers inquired who measurers the length of the sections to ensure they 

meet the Ordinance requirements \ 

▪ Dennis Dombroski noted that, in the past, the Building Department has received 

box plans, but have not received any for this project.  

▪ A representative from Dickinson Homes confirmed that the sections were 14’ by 

44’ for Doud – Dickinson designed everything to these as standards due to a 

route study they performed last December  

 Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

− Approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Mission Point Resort, to use a CAT telehandler for 

general maintenance use. Telehandler will arrive on November 11th and will be in use until April 

11, 2025 (5 months).  

Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Sehoyan to approve the vehicle permit.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

− Approval of (2) vehicle permits, submitted by Mission Point, for propane deliveries. Deliveries 

will be made on November 4th and 27th.   

Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Moskwa, to approve the vehicle permits.  

 

− Approval of a trailer permit, submitted by Mark O’Neill, to haul supplies for a bathroom 

remodel at Oakwood Condos located at 3561 Eckel Dr. Trailer will arrive on March 17, 2025 

and will be in use until April 14, 2025.  

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Sehoyan, to approve the trailer permit.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

− Approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Grand Hotel, for the removal of the pump intake 

pipes at the Woods Golf Course. Work will begin on October 31st and will take one (1) to three 

(3) days.  

Motion made by Moskwa, seconded by Sehoyan, to approve the vehicle permit.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

− Approval of a vehicle and trailer permit, submitted by Nicolet Shores Plumbing, for work at the 

Soldier’s Barracks for the State Park. Truck will deliver the trailer the week of November 4th. 

Truck will leave upon drop off, trailer will remain on site until January 31, 2025.  

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Moskwa, to approve the vehicle and trailer permit and to 

waive the fees. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

  

− Approval of a vehicle and trailer permit, submitted by Plutchak Crane Rental, for work at Hoban 

Hill. Crane and trailer with counter weights will arrive November 12th and will be in use for 

three (3) days.   

Motion made by Moskwa, seconded by Corrigan, to approve the vehicle and trailer permit.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

− Approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Action Service Corp, for concrete work at the 

Harbour View Inn project located at 6876 Main Street. Truck will arrive sometime after 

November 11th and will be in use for one (1) day. 

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Moskwa, to approve the vehicle permit.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

 



Pg. 4 of the October 30, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

 

− Approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Action Service Crop, for concrete work at the 

Harbour View Inn housing project located at 7596 7th Street. Truck will arrive on November 1st 

and will be in use for one (1) day.  

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Moskwa, to approve the vehicle permit.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

− Approval of (4) vehicle permits, submitted by Grand Hotel, for the delivery of bulk sand. 

Deliveries will be completed in one (1) day between November 11th and November 15th.  

o Dennis Dombroski reminded the Grand that loads can only be 8 tons max  

Motion made by Moskwa, seconded by Corrigan, to approve the vehicle permits.   

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

− Approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Patti Ann Moskwa, to use a lift to remove the large 

sign from Horn’s Bar. The Chippewa lift will arrive on November 1st and will be in use for a few 

hours.  

Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Myers to approve the vehicle permit.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan, Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

Abstain: Moskwa 
 

− Approval of a trailer permit, submitted by Belonga Plumbing & Heating, to blow out irrigation 

systems at the Bicycle Street Inn (week of November 4th) & the Iroquois Hotel (week of 

November 11th) 

Motion made by Sehoyan, seconded by Corrigan, to approve the trailer permit.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

− Approval of a vehicle & trailer permit, submitted by Hoffman Landscaping, to haul in large trees 

and boulders for landscaping work at the Inn at Stonecliffe. Vehicle and trailer will arrive on 

October 31st and will be in use for 30 days. 

o Councilman St. Onge reminded the Council of the issues the City encountered with this 

company last year, using their truck and trailer to move small items that should have 

been hauled by a dray, extending the use much past the necessary end date, and moving 

without an escort – need to ensure that this doe not happen again this year 

Motion made by Sehoyan, seconded by Corrigan, to approve the vehicle and trailer permit.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

− Approval of (5) vehicle & (3) trailer permits, submitted by Little Traverse Tree Service, for tree 

trimming & removal at the Inn at Stonecliffe. Vehicles and trailers will arrive on November 4th 

and will be in use for seven (7) days.  

Motion made by Sehoyan, seconded by Moskwa, to approve the vehicle and trailer permits.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

− Approval of (6) vehicle permits, submitted by Spence Brothers, for work on the Grand Hotel 

Façade project. Vehicles will arrive on November 4th and will be in use until April 2025.  

Motion made by Sehoyan, seconded by Corrigan, to approve the vehicle permits. \ 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

  

− Approval of a trailer permit, submitted by Mission Point Resort, for work on their Wind Tunnel 

Project. Trailer will arrive on November 4th and will remain on site until November 11th.  

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Sehoyan, to approve the trailer permit.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

− Approval of a trailer permit, submitted by Otis Elevator, for maintenance work at the Murray 

Hotel. Trailer will arrive on November 4th and will remain on site for three (3) days.  

Motion made by Chambers, seconded by Moskwa, to approve the trailer permit. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

− Mayor Doud inquired where things were at with the Azzar lawsuit? 

o Attorney Evashevski noted that she proceeded with hiring Kate Tomasik of Adkinson, 

Need, Allen, & Rentrop 

o Kate filed for an extension and was approved, will answer complaint around November 

18th. Will keep Council updated.  
 

XIII. Adjournment 

There being no further business, motion made by Myers, seconded by Moskwa, to adjourn the meeting 

at 5:15 pm.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

 

 

________________________________    ________________________________ 

Margaret M. Doud, Mayor     Danielle Leach, City Clerk  







Employee Earnings

Payroll period: 10/27/2024 - 11/09/2024 Pay day: 11/14/2024

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

Alexander, Douglas
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Police Department

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Andress, Therese
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Elections

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Bageby, Gwendolyn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $19.40 $1,552.00
Federal Income
Tax

$169.62 Social Security $96.22 Net Pay $1,197.69

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,552.00 Social Security $96.22 Medicare $22.51
Check
Amount

$1,197.69

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $22.51 Total $118.73
Employer
Cost

$1,670.73

MI State Tax $65.96

Total $354.31

Bradford, Justin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $32.37 $2,719.08 457 Retirement $50.00 $413.76
Federal Income
Tax

$177.16 Social Security $173.49 Net Pay $1,914.65

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $30.50 Rent $334.62 Social Security $173.49 Medicare $40.58
Check
Amount

$1,914.65

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Police
Overtime

-- -- $48.56 Medicare $40.58 Total $214.07
Employer
Cost

$3,425.97

Rent -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $107.64

Gross -- -- $2,798.14 Total $498.87

Card, Sheryl
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Report generated by

 
+

 

Payroll Journal Report
Payroll Period: 10/27/2024 - 11/09/2024
Report Created On: 11/12/2024

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market St.
P.O. Box 455
Mackinac Island, MI 49757

1/8



Elections

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Chambers, Richard
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

City Council

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Corrigan, Tom
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

City Council

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Cowell, Ella
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $18.10 $1,448.00
Federal Income
Tax

$97.45 Social Security $89.78 Net Pay $1,178.24

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,448.00 Social Security $89.78 Medicare $20.99
Check
Amount

$1,178.24

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $20.99 Total $110.77
Employer
Cost

$1,558.77

MI State Tax $61.54

Total $269.76

Davis, Joseph
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $28.38 $2,383.92
457 Roth
Retirement

$300.00 $368.01
Federal Income
Tax

$308.97 Social Security $175.51 Net Pay $1,642.69

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.50 Rent $242.31 Social Security $175.51 Medicare $41.05
Check
Amount

$1,642.69

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

On Call -- -- $191.57 Medicare $41.05 Total $216.56
Employer
Cost

$3,415.41

Police
Overtime

-- -- $212.85 MI State Tax $120.31

Rent -- -- $0.00 Total $645.84

Gross -- -- $2,830.84

Dombroski, Dennis
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 68.00 $61.16 $4,158.88 457 Retirement $250.00 $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$421.96 Social Security $255.77 Net Pay $2,973.04

Engineering Gross -- -- $4,158.88 Aflac Pre Tax $33.60 Social Security $255.77 Medicare $59.81
Check
Amount

$2,973.04

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

2/8



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $59.81 Total $315.58
Employer
Cost

$4,624.46

MI State Tax $164.70

Total $902.24

Doud, Margaret
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Check Regular 80.00 $4.78 $382.00
Federal Income
Tax

$15.12 Social Security $23.68 Net Pay $321.42

Mayor Gross -- -- $382.00 Social Security $23.68 Medicare $5.54
Check
Amount

$321.42

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $5.54 Total $29.22
Employer
Cost

$411.22

MI State Tax $16.24

Total $60.58

Dziobak, Andrew
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $32.37 $2,719.08 457 Retirement $200.00 $353.48
Federal Income
Tax

$268.37 Social Security $166.21 Net Pay $1,870.82

Police Department Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $38.22 Social Security $166.21 Medicare $38.87
Check
Amount

$1,870.82

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,719.08 Aflac After Tax $40.31 Medicare $38.87 Total $205.08
Employer
Cost

$3,277.64

MI State Tax $96.28

Total $569.73

France, Trista
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $28.18 $2,254.46 457 Retirement $10.00
Federal Income
Tax

$213.07 Social Security $137.21 Net Pay $1,678.72

Mayor's assistant Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $41.34 Social Security $137.21 Medicare $32.09
Check
Amount

$1,678.72

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,254.46 Aflac After Tax $23.40 Medicare $32.09 Total $169.30
Employer
Cost

$2,423.76

MI State Tax $118.63

Total $501.00

Gruits, Michael
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $42.74 $3,589.99 457 Retirement $62.50 $559.20
Federal Income
Tax

$513.01 Social Security $236.88 Net Pay $2,793.22

Police Department Rent -- -- $230.75 Social Security $236.88 Medicare $55.40
Check
Amount

$2,793.22

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $3,820.74 Medicare $55.40 Total $292.28
Employer
Cost

$4,672.22

MI State Tax $159.73

Total $965.02

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

3/8



Kaminen, Cory
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.83 $2,589.72 457 Retirement $45.00 $387.12
Federal Income
Tax

$175.36 Social Security $161.99 Net Pay $2,101.65

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 Aflac Pre Tax $19.02 Social Security $161.99 Medicare $37.88
Check
Amount

$2,101.65

7342 Market St,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,631.72 Medicare $37.88 Total $199.87
Employer
Cost

$3,218.71

MI State Tax $90.82

Total $466.05

Kuemin, Kassandra
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 24.00 $26.52 $636.48 Rent $150.00 Social Security $39.46 Social Security $39.46 Net Pay $373.73

Police Department Rent -- -- $0.00
Child support -
913323494
(Garnishment)

$37.01 Medicare $9.23 Medicare $9.23
Check
Amount

$373.73

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $636.48 MI State Tax $27.05 Total $48.69
Employer
Cost

$685.17

Total $75.74

Leach, Danielle
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.55 $1,884.35 457 Retirement $50.00
Federal Income
Tax

$163.04 Social Security $116.43 Net Pay $1,087.39

City Clerk's Office Rent -- -- $0.00 Rent $346.15 Social Security $116.43 Medicare $27.23
Check
Amount

$1,087.39

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,884.35 Aflac Pre Tax $6.42 Medicare $27.23 Total $143.66
Employer
Cost

$2,028.01

MI State Tax $87.69

Total $394.39

Linn, Richard
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.55 $1,884.35
457 Roth
Retirement

$1,250.00
Federal Income
Tax

$169.66 Social Security $116.83 Net Pay $249.60

City Treasurer Gross -- -- $1,884.35 Social Security $116.83 Medicare $27.33
Check
Amount

$249.60

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $27.33 Total $144.16
Employer
Cost

$2,028.51

MI State Tax $70.93

Total $384.75

Lipovsky II, David
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 65.00 $55.00 $3,575.00 457 Retirement $100.00 $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$264.38 Social Security $221.65 Net Pay $2,789.44

Engineering Gross -- -- $3,575.00 Social Security $221.65 Medicare $51.84
Check
Amount

$2,789.44

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

4/8



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $51.84 Total $273.49
Employer
Cost

$3,998.49

MI State Tax $147.69

Total $685.56

Miedzianowski,
Dwayne

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.83 $2,589.72 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$246.00 Social Security $157.77 Net Pay $1,788.64

Police Department Rent -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $45.15 Social Security $157.77 Medicare $36.90
Check
Amount

$1,788.64

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $57.12 Medicare $36.90 Total $194.67
Employer
Cost

$2,784.39

Gross -- -- $2,589.72 MI State Tax $108.14

Total $548.81

Moskwa, Steven
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

City Council

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Myers, Anneke
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

City Council

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Patay, Mary
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.00 $1,840.34 457 Retirement $70.00
Federal Income
Tax

$167.74 Social Security $109.92 Net Pay $1,316.64

Recreation
department

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $67.40 Social Security $109.92 Medicare $25.71
Check
Amount

$1,316.64

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,840.34 Aflac After Tax $10.56 Medicare $25.71 Total $135.63
Employer
Cost

$1,975.97

MI State Tax $72.37

Total $375.74

Pereny, Kathryn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 32.50 $23.78 $772.85
Federal Income
Tax

$14.59 Social Security $47.92 Net Pay $666.28

Engineering Gross -- -- $772.85 Social Security $47.92 Medicare $11.21
Check
Amount

$666.28

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

5/8



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $11.21 Total $59.13
Employer
Cost

$831.98

MI State Tax $32.85

Total $106.57

Rollins, Christine
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 32.00 $23.00 $736.00
Federal Income
Tax

$17.45 Social Security $45.63 Net Pay $630.97

City Clerk's Office Gross -- -- $736.00 Social Security $45.63 Medicare $10.67
Check
Amount

$630.97

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $10.67 Total $56.30
Employer
Cost

$792.30

MI State Tax $31.28

Total $105.03

Ross, Christian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $21.46 $1,716.80
Federal Income
Tax

$129.71 Social Security $106.44 Net Pay $1,382.80

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,716.80 Social Security $106.44 Medicare $24.89
Check
Amount

$1,382.80

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $24.89 Total $131.33
Employer
Cost

$1,848.13

MI State Tax $72.96

Total $334.00

Ruddle, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $29.90 $2,392.00
Federal Income
Tax

$278.42 Social Security $156.65 Net Pay $1,956.62

Public Works Overtime 3.00 $44.85 $134.55 Social Security $156.65 Medicare $36.64
Check
Amount

$1,956.62

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,526.55 Medicare $36.64 Total $193.29
Employer
Cost

$2,719.84

MI State Tax $98.22

Total $569.93

Saleem, Hamza
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 36.00 $22.82 $821.52 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$27.80 Social Security $52.05 Net Pay $561.82

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $18.00 Social Security $52.05 Medicare $12.17
Check
Amount

$561.82

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00 Medicare $12.17 Total $64.22
Employer
Cost

$903.74

Gross -- -- $839.52 MI State Tax $35.68

Total $127.70

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

6/8



Schmidt, Jacob
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $17.50 $1,400.00
Federal Income
Tax

$91.69 Social Security $86.80 Net Pay $1,141.71

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,400.00 Social Security $86.80 Medicare $20.30
Check
Amount

$1,141.71

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $20.30 Total $107.10
Employer
Cost

$1,507.10

MI State Tax $59.50

Total $258.29

Sehoyan, Alan
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

City Council

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

St. Onge, Anne
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 76.00 $23.02 $1,749.52 457 Retirement $25.00
Federal Income
Tax

$164.12 Social Security $105.27 Net Pay $1,307.70

Library Gross -- -- $1,749.52 Aflac Pre Tax $51.72 Social Security $105.27 Medicare $24.62
Check
Amount

$1,307.70

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $24.62 Total $129.89
Employer
Cost

$1,879.41

MI State Tax $71.09

Total $365.10

St. Onge, Jason
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Stafford, Audrey
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 30.00 $15.34 $460.20
Federal Income
Tax

$5.00 Social Security $28.53 Net Pay $400.44

Library Gross -- -- $460.20 Social Security $28.53 Medicare $6.67
Check
Amount

$400.44

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $6.67 Total $35.20
Employer
Cost

$495.40

MI State Tax $19.56

Total $59.76

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

7/8



Stakoe, Joseph
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $13.08 $1,046.02
Federal Income
Tax

$49.21 Social Security $64.85 Net Pay $872.33

City Assessor Gross -- -- $1,046.02 Social Security $64.85 Medicare $15.17
Check
Amount

$872.33

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $15.17 Total $80.02
Employer
Cost

$1,126.04

MI State Tax $44.46

Total $173.69

Wischmeyer,
Mckenna

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 44.00 $20.00 $880.00
Federal Income
Tax

$31.85 Social Security $54.56 Net Pay $743.43

Police Department Gross -- -- $880.00 Social Security $54.56 Medicare $12.76
Check
Amount

$743.43

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $12.76
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$41.36
Employer
Cost

$988.68

MI State Tax $37.40 Total $108.68

Total $136.57

Payroll Totals Regular 1791.50 $26.89 $48,182.28 457 Retirement $862.50 $2,013.56
Federal Income
Tax

$4,180.75 Social Security $3,027.50 Net Pay $34,941.68

Overtime 3.00 $44.85 $134.55 Rent $1,373.08 Social Security $3,027.50 Medicare $708.06
Check
Amount

$34,941.68

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $133.00
457 Roth
Retirement

$1,550.00 $368.01 Medicare $708.06
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$41.36
Employer
Cost

$55,292.05

Police
Overtime

-- -- $261.41 Aflac Pre Tax $302.87 MI State Tax $2,018.72 Total $3,776.92

On Call -- -- $191.57 Aflac After Tax $131.39 Total $9,935.03

Rent -- -- $230.75
Child support -
913323494
(Garnishment)

$37.01

Rent -- -- $0.00

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00

Gross -- -- $49,133.56

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

8/8



Payroll November 14, 2024

Employee Rate of Pay Reg. OT Gross Wage

Alexander, Douglas $14.50 0 $0.00

Bagbey, Gwendolyn $1,552.00 1 $1,552.00

Bradford, Justin $32.37 84 1 61 $2,798.14

Cowell, Ella $18.10 80 $1,448.00

Davis, Joseph $28.38 84 5 85 $2,639.27

Davis, Joseph (on call) $14.19 13.5 $191.57

Dombroski, Dennis $61.16 68 $4,158.88

Doud, Margaret  $382.00 1 $382.00

Dziobak, Andrew $32.37 84 $2,719.08

France, Trista $2,254.46 1 $2,254.46

Gruits, Michael $3,820.74 1 $3,820.74

Kaminen, Cory $30.83 84 84 $2,631.72

Kuemin, Kassandra $26.52 24 $636.48

Leach, Danielle $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35

Linn, Richard $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35

Lipovsky, Dave $55.00 65 $3,575.00

Miedzianowski, Dwayne $30.83 84 $2,589.72

Patay, Mary $1,840.34 1 $1,840.34

Pereny, Kathryn $23.78 32.5 $772.85

Rollins, Christine $23.00 32 $736.00

Ross, Christian $21.46 80 $1,716.80

Ruddle, Mike $29.90 80 3 $2,526.55

Saleem, Hamza $22.82 36 36 $839.52

Schmidt, Jacob $17.50 80 $1,400.00

St. Onge, Anne L. $23.02 76 $1,749.52

Stafford, Audrey $15.34 30 $460.20

Stakoe, Joseph $1,046.01 1 $1,046.01

Wischmeyer, McKenna $20.00 44 $880.00

November 2024 Council Payroll $9,920.00 1 $9,920.00

November 5, 2024 Eleciotn Payroll $1,081.96 1 $1,081.96

November 2024 Police Holiday Bonus $13,001.52 1 $13,001.52

TOTAL $73,137.02

Prime 

Reg/OT 

(.50) Hldy
Vaca / 

Personl



PD Holiday Bonus - November 13, 2024

NAME Bonus Rate Bonus Hours Total Pay

Bradford, Justin $32.37 84 $2,719.08

Davis, Joe $28.38 84 $2,383.92

Dziobak, Andrew $32.37 84 $2,719.08

Kaminen, Cory $30.83 84 $2,589.72

Miedzianowski, Dwayne $30.83 84 $2,589.72

Total $13,001.52



Employee Earnings

Off Cycle Payroll Pay day: 11/14/2024

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

Bradford, Justin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $32.37 $2,719.08
Federal Income
Tax

$173.67 Social Security $168.58 Net Pay $2,231.00

Police Department Gross -- -- $2,719.08 Social Security $168.58 Medicare $39.42
Check
Amount

$2,231.00

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $39.42 Total $208.00
Employer
Cost

$2,927.08

MI State Tax $106.41

Total $488.08

Davis, Joseph
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $28.38 $2,383.92
Federal Income
Tax

$210.65 Social Security $147.80 Net Pay $1,889.59

Police Department Gross -- -- $2,383.92 Social Security $147.80 Medicare $34.56
Check
Amount

$1,889.59

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $34.56 Total $182.36
Employer
Cost

$2,566.28

MI State Tax $101.32

Total $494.33

Dziobak, Andrew
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $32.37 $2,719.08
Federal Income
Tax

$320.77 Social Security $168.58 Net Pay $2,083.89

Police Department Gross -- -- $2,719.08 Social Security $168.58 Medicare $39.43
Check
Amount

$2,083.89

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $39.43 Total $208.01
Employer
Cost

$2,927.09

MI State Tax $106.41

Total $635.19

Kaminen, Cory
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.83 $2,589.72
Federal Income
Tax

$178.00 Social Security $160.56 Net Pay $2,121.84

Police Department Gross -- -- $2,589.72 Social Security $160.56 Medicare $37.56
Check
Amount

$2,121.84

7342 Market St,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $37.56 Total $198.12
Employer
Cost

$2,787.84

Report generated by

 
+

 

Payroll Journal Report
Off Cycle Payroll
Report Created On: 11/11/2024

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market St.
P.O. Box 455
Mackinac Island, MI 49757

1/2



MI State Tax $91.76

Total $467.88

Miedzianowski,
Dwayne

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.83 $2,589.72
Federal Income
Tax

$255.93 Social Security $160.56 Net Pay $2,025.62

Police Department Gross -- -- $2,589.72 Social Security $160.56 Medicare $37.55
Check
Amount

$2,025.62

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $37.55 Total $198.11
Employer
Cost

$2,787.83

MI State Tax $110.06

Total $564.10

Payroll Totals Regular 420.00 $30.96 $13,001.52
Federal Income
Tax

$1,139.02 Social Security $806.08 Net Pay $10,351.94

Gross -- -- $13,001.52 Social Security $806.08 Medicare $188.52
Check
Amount

$10,351.94

Medicare $188.52 Total $994.60
Employer
Cost

$13,996.12

MI State Tax $515.96

Total $2,649.58

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

2/2



Election Salaries 
November 5, 2024 Election 

 
 
Therese Andress, Election Chair                              8 hrs x $17.59   =        140.72  
P.O. Box 1881          6.5 hrs x $26.39   =   +  171.54  
Mackinac Island, MI 49757                $312.26 
   
Mary Patay, Inspector                      8 hrs x $15.34    =       122.72   
P.O. Box 928         6.5 hrs x $23.02    =   +  149.63        
Mackinac Island, MI 49757                $272.35 
          
Sheryl Card, Inspector                    8 hrs x $15.34    =        122.72 
P.O. Box 1221        6.5 hrs x $23.02    =   +   149.63 
Mackinac Island, MI 49757                $272.35 
 
Danielle Leach, City Clerk                                   Election Registration (8hrs)   150.00 

P.O. Box 237                                Election Day                         +75.00   

Mackinac Island, MI 49757                 $225.00 
 
 
 

TOTAL ELECTION PAY:                  $1,081.96 
 
 



Employee Earnings

Off Cycle Payroll Pay day: 11/14/2024

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

Andress, Therese
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 8.00 $17.59 $140.72 Social Security $19.36 Social Security $19.36 Net Pay $284.21

Elections Overtime 6.50 $26.39 $171.50 Medicare $4.53 Medicare $4.53
Check
Amount

$284.21

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $312.22 MI State Tax $4.12
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$14.67
Employer
Cost

$350.78

Total $28.01 Total $38.56

Card, Sheryl
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 8.00 $15.34 $122.72 Social Security $16.88 Social Security $16.88 Net Pay $239.89

Elections Overtime 6.50 $23.01 $149.57 Medicare $3.95 Medicare $3.95
Check
Amount

$239.89

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $272.29 MI State Tax $11.57
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$12.80
Employer
Cost

$305.92

Total $32.40 Total $33.63

Leach, Danielle
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Election Salary -- -- $225.00
Federal Income
Tax

$20.00 Social Security $13.95 Net Pay $168.23

City Clerk's Office Gross -- -- $225.00 Social Security $13.95 Medicare $3.26
Check
Amount

$168.23

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $3.26 Total $17.21
Employer
Cost

$242.21

MI State Tax $19.56

Total $56.77

Patay, Mary
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Election Salary -- -- $272.35
Federal Income
Tax

$4.16 Social Security $16.89 Net Pay $235.78

Recreation
department

Gross -- -- $272.35 Social Security $16.89 Medicare $3.95
Check
Amount

$235.78

Report generated by

 
+

 

Payroll Journal Report
Off Cycle Payroll
Report Created On: 11/11/2024

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market St.
P.O. Box 455
Mackinac Island, MI 49757

1/2



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $3.95 Total $20.84
Employer
Cost

$293.19

MI State Tax $11.57

Total $36.57

Payroll Totals Regular 16.00 $16.47 $263.44
Federal Income
Tax

$24.16 Social Security $67.08 Net Pay $928.11

Overtime 13.00 $24.70 $321.07 Social Security $67.08 Medicare $15.69
Check
Amount

$928.11

Election Salary -- -- $497.35 Medicare $15.69
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$27.47
Employer
Cost

$1,192.10

Gross -- -- $1,081.86 MI State Tax $46.82 Total $110.24

Total $153.75

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

2/2



November 14, 2024 Meeting Payroll 
 
 
R. CHAMBERS – 24 MEETINGS AT $50.00 PER MEETING - $1,200.00 
 
T. CORRIGAN – 25 MEETINGS AT $50.00 PER MEETING - $1,250.00 
 
S. MOSKWA – 25 MEETINGS AT $50.00 PER MEETING - $1,250.00 
 
MYERS – 23 MEETINGS AT $50.00 PER MEETING - $1,150.00 
 
SEHOYAN – 25 MEETINGS AT $50.00 PER MEETING - $1,250.00 
 
J. ST. ONGE – 24 MEETINGS AT $50.00 PER MEETING - $1,200.00 
 
D. LEACH – 25 MEETINGS AT $60.00 PER MEETING - $1,500.00 
 
R. LINN – 16 MEETINGS AT $35.00 PER MEETING - $560.00 
 
T. FRANCE – 16 MEETINGS AT $35.00 PER MEETING - $560.00 
 
 

Total - $9,920.00 



November 14, 2024 City Council & Meeting Pay
SUB. RATE TOTAL

MEETING DATE 5/15 5/23 5/29 6/5 6/12 6/26 7/3 7/10 7/24 8/7 8/12 8/14 8/21 8/28 9/4

NAME 

R. CHAMBERS 1 1 1 0 2 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 17 $50.00 $850.00

T. CORRIGAN 1 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 18 $50.00 $900.00

S. MOSKWA 1 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 18 $50.00 $900.00

A. MYERS 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 16 $50.00 $800.00

A. SEHOYAN 1 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 18 $50.00 $900.00

J. ST. ONGE 1 0 1 1 2 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 17 $50.00 $850.00

D. LEACH 1 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 18 $60.00 $1,080.00

R. LINN 1 0 1 1 2 1 0 1 1 1 0 0 1 0 1 11 $35.00 $385.00

T. FRANCE 1 0 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 1 1 1 11 $35.00 $385.00

MEETING DATE

NAME 9/18 9/27 10/2 10/16 10/23 10/30

R. CHAMBERS 1 2 1 1 1 1 7 $50.00 $350.00

T. CORRIGAN 1 2 1 1 1 1 7 $50.00 $350.00

S. MOSKWA 1 2 1 1 1 1 7 $50.00 $350.00

A. MYERS 1 2 1 1 1 1 7 $50.00 $350.00

A. SEHOYAN 1 2 1 1 1 1 7 $50.00 $350.00

J. ST. ONGE 1 2 1 1 1 1 7 $50.00 $350.00

D. LEACH 1 2 1 1 1 1 7 $60.00 $420.00

R. LINN 1 1 1 1 0 1 5 $35.00 $175.00

T. FRANCE 1 0 1 1 1 1 5 $35.00 $175.00

Total: $9,920.00



Employee Earnings

Off Cycle Payroll Pay day: 11/14/2024

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

Chambers, Richard
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 24.00 $50.00 $1,200.00
Federal Income
Tax

$67.69 Social Security $74.40 Net Pay $989.51

City Council Gross -- -- $1,200.00 Social Security $74.40 Medicare $17.40
Check
Amount

$989.51

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $17.40 Total $91.80
Employer
Cost

$1,291.80

MI State Tax $51.00

Total $210.49

Corrigan, Tom
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 25.00 $50.00 $1,250.00
Federal Income
Tax

$73.69 Social Security $77.50 Net Pay $1,027.55

City Council Gross -- -- $1,250.00 Social Security $77.50 Medicare $18.13
Check
Amount

$1,027.55

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $18.13 Total $95.63
Employer
Cost

$1,345.63

MI State Tax $53.13

Total $222.45

France, Trista
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit
City Council
Salary

-- -- $560.00
Federal Income
Tax

$25.00 Social Security $34.72 Net Pay $443.36

Mayor's assistant Gross -- -- $560.00 Social Security $34.72 Medicare $8.12
Check
Amount

$443.36

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $8.12 Total $42.84
Employer
Cost

$602.84

MI State Tax $48.80

Total $116.64

Leach, Danielle
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit
City Council
Salary

-- -- $1,500.00
Federal Income
Tax

$123.69 Social Security $93.00 Net Pay $1,187.81

City Clerk's Office Gross -- -- $1,500.00 Social Security $93.00 Medicare $21.75
Check
Amount

$1,187.81

Report generated by

 
+

 

Payroll Journal Report
Off Cycle Payroll
Report Created On: 11/11/2024

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market St.
P.O. Box 455
Mackinac Island, MI 49757

1/3



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $21.75 Total $114.75
Employer
Cost

$1,614.75

MI State Tax $73.75

Total $312.19

Linn, Richard
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit
City Council
Salary

-- -- $560.00
Federal Income
Tax

$16.38 Social Security $34.72 Net Pay $486.13

City Treasurer Gross -- -- $560.00 Social Security $34.72 Medicare $8.12
Check
Amount

$486.13

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $8.12 Total $42.84
Employer
Cost

$602.84

MI State Tax $14.65

Total $73.87

Moskwa, Steven
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 25.00 $50.00 $1,250.00
Federal Income
Tax

$12.69 Social Security $77.50 Net Pay $1,088.56

City Council Gross -- -- $1,250.00 Social Security $77.50 Medicare $18.12
Check
Amount

$1,088.56

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $18.12 Total $95.62
Employer
Cost

$1,345.62

MI State Tax $53.13

Total $161.44

Myers, Anneke
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 23.00 $50.00 $1,150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$35.77 Social Security $71.30 Net Pay $986.53

City Council Gross -- -- $1,150.00 Social Security $71.30 Medicare $16.68
Check
Amount

$986.53

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $16.68 Total $87.98
Employer
Cost

$1,237.98

MI State Tax $39.72

Total $163.47

Sehoyan, Alan
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 25.00 $50.00 $1,250.00
Federal Income
Tax

$12.69 Social Security $77.50 Net Pay $1,088.56

City Council Gross -- -- $1,250.00 Social Security $77.50 Medicare $18.12
Check
Amount

$1,088.56

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $18.12 Total $95.62
Employer
Cost

$1,345.62

MI State Tax $53.13

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

2/3



Total $161.44

St. Onge, Jason
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 24.00 $50.00 $1,200.00
Federal Income
Tax

$107.38 Social Security $74.40 Net Pay $949.82

Fire Department Gross -- -- $1,200.00 Social Security $74.40 Medicare $17.40
Check
Amount

$949.82

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $17.40 Total $91.80
Employer
Cost

$1,291.80

MI State Tax $51.00

Total $250.18

Payroll Totals Regular 146.00 $50.00 $7,300.00
Federal Income
Tax

$474.98 Social Security $615.04 Net Pay $8,247.83

City Council
Salary

-- -- $2,620.00 Social Security $615.04 Medicare $143.84
Check
Amount

$8,247.83

Gross -- -- $9,920.00 Medicare $143.84 Total $758.88
Employer
Cost

$10,678.88

MI State Tax $438.31

Total $1,672.17

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

3/3



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLES

NOVEMBER 13, 2024

PAYROLL 10.27.2024 - 11.09.2024 (Pay Date: 11.14.2024) $81,159.15

NORTHERN APPRAISAL 10.27.2024 - 11.09.2024 (Pay Date: 11.14.2024) $1,046.01

ACRISURE HRA - NOVEMBER 2024 $338.40

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP HDC GENERAL $580.00

ANDERSON, TACKMAN & COMPANY ASSISTANCE WITH ACT 51 FORM $200.00

APT TECHNOLOGIES SERVICES  - HDC & COUNCIL $900.00

BAREFOOT IN THE STONE GARDEN LABOR, TRANSPORTATION & TULIP BULBS $2,020.00

BECKY MILLER DANCE CLASSES $180.00

CDW GOVERNMENT BATTERY REPLACEMENT $75.80

CITY CLERK PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT $49.09

CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND HRA REIMBURSEMENTS $1,404.23

CIVIC PLUS MUNICODE  MEETINGS PREMIUM ANNUAL $2,293.20

COUNTRY CLEANING 10.01 - 10.31.2024 CONTRACT PLUS SUPPLIES $14,482.59

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS CITY WATER BILLS $1,285.40

DOUD'S MARKET REC DEPT. CHARGE $50.92

DWAYNE MIEDZIANOWSKI 2024 GEAR REIMBURSEMENT $211.98

ELECTION SOURCE NOV. 2024 ELECTION TABULATOR CODING $440.00

EMPIRIC SOLUTIONS CONTRACT SERVICES $1,679.00

EVASHEVSKI LAW OFFICE CITY, HDC & PLANNING COMMISSION $30,200.00

FERNELIUS MIPD DODGE RAM REPAIRS $167.20

FRASER TREBILCOCK SERVICES THROUGH 10.31.24 / DOCK SAFETY $7,953.90

ISLAND HARDWARE PD GAS / PW SUPPLIES $711.41

JACKLIN STEEL SUPPLY SIDEWALK / STREET IMPROVEMENT $178.80

JUSTIN BRADFORD REIMBURSEMENT FOR OUT OF POCKET EXPENSE $334.94

LANSING UNIFORM CO. MIPD UNIFORMS $1,147.10

LEXIS NEXIS MIPD CONTRACTED SERVICES (SEPT. & OCT. 2024) $346.75

MACKINAC WHEELS MIPD BIKE REPAIRS $44.99

MCMASTER-CARR MIPL, MIPD & SHOP SUPPLIES $639.52



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLES

NOVEMBER 13, 2024

MARY PATAY REIMBURSEMENT $134.85

MACKINAC ISLAND SERVICE COMPANY NOVEMBER MONTHLY CONTRACT $3,850.00

MI TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY COAL DOCK PROJECT $200,000.00

MIKE GRUITS REIMBURSEMENT FOR OUT OF POCKET EXPENSE $258.40

MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE MEMBER DUES $669.00

MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S ASSN 2025 MEMBERSHIP $100.00

MUSTANG LOUNGE ELECTION - DINNER FOR STAFF $69.11

NORTH AMERICAN BENEFITS CO PREMIUM $292.40

OTIS ELEVATOR MAINT. COURTHOUSE $1,443.75

PK CONTRACTING 2024 STREET STRIPING $7,878.00

UP REGION OF LIBRARY COOPS OPERATING FEES 10.01.24 - 12.31.24 $571.71

REHMANN OCTOBER 2024 ACCOUNTING ASSISTANCE $3,075.00

WHEELER MOTORS MIPD CHEVY TAHOE - REPROGRAMMING KEYS $688.18

WILLIAMS OFFICE EQUIPMENT MIPD COPIER REPAIRS $1,196.45

TOTAL $370,347.23



 

  

LAW OFFICES 

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN, & RENTROP 
PROFESSIONAL LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 

 

39572 Woodward, Suite 222 

Bloomfield Hills, Michigan 48304 

Telephone (248)  540-7400  

Facsimile (248)  540-7401 

www.ANAfirm.com 

 

 

 

KELLY A. ALLEN 

JESSICA A. HALLMARK 

JOHN W. KUMMER 

GREGORY K. NEED 

G. HANS RENTROP 

CHRISTOPHER J. TOWER 

OF COUNSEL:  

PHILLIP G. ADKISON 

KEVIN M. CHUDLER 

JENNIFER H. ELOWSKY 

GARY R. RENTROP 

KATHERINE A. TOMASIK 

 

 

November 4, 2024 

 

 

Margaret Doud, Mayor 

City of Mackinac Island 

7358 Market Street 

P.O. Box 455 

Mackinac Island, Michigan 49757 

 

Re: Defense of Litigation in Mackinac County Circuit Court 

Engagement of Adkison, Need, Allen, & Rentrop, PLLC 

 

Dear Mayor Doud: 

 

Adkison, Need, Allen, & Rentrop, PLLC has established the policy of formalizing each 

attorney/client relationship with an Engagement Letter.  The purpose of this letter is to set forth 

our mutual understanding of the terms and conditions under which you retain Adkison, Need, 

Allen, & Rentrop, PLLC, to provide the legal services set forth below, and under which Adkison, 

Need, Allen, & Rentrop, PLLC agrees to perform those services (the “Agreement”). 

1. Scope of Representation.  Adkison, Need, Allen, & Rentrop, PLLC agrees, subject 

to the terms of this Agreement, to provide the legal services necessary or appropriate to defend the 

City of Mackinac Island, the Historic District Commission, and the Historic District Commission 

Study Committee (“Clients”) against the Complaint filed by James D. Azzar in the Mackinac 

County Circuit Court (Case No. 24-9001-CK).   

2. Client Confidentiality.  In providing those services, we are obligated to exercise 

our independent professional judgment on your behalf, and to preserve your confidences and 

secrets.  Please note that this requirement for client confidentiality extends only to matters 

discussed in confidence between the client and the attorney and does not extend to all information 

which you may be required to provide in connection with our representation.   

3. Terms of Payment.  Because of your existing/prior relationship with Adkison, 

Need, Allen, & Rentrop, PLLC, we have agreed to waive our customary initial retainer for this 

matter.  In exchange for that waiver, you agree to pay Adkison, Need, Allen, & Rentrop, PLLC 

the total balance due promptly upon receipt of each monthly statement. 



Margaret Doud, Mayor 

November 11, 2024 

Page 2 of 3 

  

 

 

This fee agreement covers only the services specifically set forth above.  It does not include 

ancillary services or services related to the appeal of any decision.  In the event that additional services 

are requested by you, you understand and agree that a retainer may be due, and must be paid, prior to 

the rendering of those services.  The amount due shall be determined based upon the complexity of 

the matter and the time needed to prepare for and attend appeal hearings, if applicable. 

4. Fees.  We will bill you based on the time expended in rendering the legal services 

set forth above and other factors, such as an individual attorney’s experience in areas of 

specialization, the preclusion of other employment, time limitations or demands, as well as the 

amounts involved and the results obtained.  Our firm has established a fee structure which includes 

different rates for its lawyers, based on each lawyer’s individual expertise and areas of 

specialization.  Presently, my hourly rate is $280.00.  Wherever feasible, work on the file will be 

delegated to that individual best able to perform the task at the least cost to you.  Fees may be 

adjusted upward or downward to reflect the complexity of the matters handled and other factors 

pertaining to reasonableness of the fees.  

Time is charged for work performed on your behalf, whether it takes the form of in-person 

meetings, telephone consultations, research, drafting, negotiations, discussions with third parties, 

travel on your behalf, or other activities that require our absence from the office on your behalf.  

Hourly rates are subject to change from time to time, usually at the beginning of the year. 

5. Costs.  You will also be billed for our out-of-pocket expenses, such as copying 

costs, postage, court fees, on-line computer research time, court reporters, appraisals, photocopying 

of documents and mileage, if any.   

6. Statements.  At the conclusion of each calendar month, we will provide you with 

detailed statements so you will have an accurate record of fees, costs, and payments.  You should 

feel free to contact me at any time to discuss our billing procedure, the description of the legal 

services appearing on your bill, and the charges for services   

Your statement will show the following:  

a. The fees and costs charged to your account. 

b. Payments received from you.  

You agree to pay Adkison, Need, Allen, & Rentrop, PLLC promptly upon receipt of each 

monthly statement.  Accounts, which are not paid within thirty (30) days, will be charged a time 

price differential at the rate of $7.00 per $100.00 per year.  If your account is more than 30 days 

delinquent it will be subject to evaluation and further action which may include suspension or 

termination of representation.   

7. Record Retention.  Our representation of you is subject to our firm’s Record 

Retention Policy, a copy of which is attached. 



Margaret Doud, Mayor 

November 11, 2024 

Page 3 of 3 

  

 

 

8. Electronic Signatures and Counterpart Execution.  For purposes of this 

Agreement, a signature transmitted by facsimile communication equipment or electronic mail shall 

be deemed an original.  This Agreement may be executed by the parties in one or more 

counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute 

a single document.  The Agreement shall become effective when one or more counterparts have 

been signed by all of the parties.    

9. Termination.  Adkison, Need, Allen, & Rentrop, PLLC or you may terminate this 

agreement at any time upon written notice.  Upon termination, all amounts then owing to Adkison, 

Need, Allen, & Rentrop, PLLC shall be promptly paid. 

10. Acceptance.  Please review this letter carefully.  If you have any questions or 

concerns with its content, please contact me immediately, so that they can be resolved now, before 

we proceed with representation.  Otherwise, if you agree that it accurately reflects our mutual 

understanding, please sign below, retain a copy for your files and return the original to our office.  

We look forward to a mutually satisfying relationship. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN, & RENTROP, PLLC 

 

 

 

Katherine A. Tomasik 

KAT/mjl 

Enclosures 

 

 

 

 

 

I have reviewed this letter and agree that it accurately reflects our understanding. I am authorized 

to execute this agreement on behalf of the Clients. 

 

 

 

 

 

Dated: _____________________  ___________________________________ 

Margaret Doud, Mayor 

City of Mackinac Island 

 

 
m:\mackinac island, city\historic district\east end-mission historic district\appeal #2\drafts\2024-10-28 to mdoud re engagement letter.docx 



 
ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN, & RENTROP, PLLC 

 
RECORD RETENTION POLICY 

 
 
The following is the Client File Retention Policy of Adkison, Need, Allen, & Rentrop, PLLC, 39572 
Woodward, Suite 222, Bloomfield Hills, MI 48304, established pursuant to Michigan Rules of 
Professional Conduct. 
 
 
Application of Policy.  This policy shall apply to all active client files placed in inactive status and is 
to be followed by all attorneys and staff of the Firm and by all independent contractors working on 
client matters for the Firm. 
 
Confidentiality.  Unless waived by the client in writing or by operation of law, all materials contained 
within client files maintained by the Firm shall be confidential in nature, which confidentially shall 
be maintained by all those associated with the Firm including independent contractors who may be 
involved in the storage and/or destruction of files. 
 
Release of Information from Client Files.  Absent written permission from the client to release all 
or part of the client’s file and authorization of an attorney in the office, no materials or information 
contained therein shall be released to any person.  In unusual circumstances, a Firm attorney may 
release information contained in a file upon verbal permission from the client to do so or when 
confidentiality is waived or no longer exists by operation of law. 
 
Work Product of Attorney.  Certain documents in client files may represent the work product of the 
Firm and, as such, remain the property of the Firm.  The Firm may properly retain and/or destroy such 
documents without consultation with the client.  All such work product shall not be considered part 
of the client’s file even if contained therein. 
 
Client Materials.  Staff converting files to closed or inactive status will review each file for materials 
belonging to the client such as abstracts, insurance policies, deeds and documents that have legal 
significance such as original wills, trusts, powers of attorneys, etc.  The client will be notified to either 
pick up these materials at the Firm’s office or they will be mailed to the client at the address in the 
file with a letter enclosed identifying the materials returned.  If original documents are returned to the 
client, they will be sent via certified mail. 
 
Location and Storage of Files.  All active client files shall be maintained in file cabinets within the 
main office of the Firm or stored electronically on the Firm’s computer system.  Closed and inactive 
files shall be kept in a designated storage area within the Firm’s office premises or in electronic form 
on its computer system.  Files may be removed from the Firm’s offices only by its attorneys should 
such removal be required for court appearances, depositions, conferences, etc., or for work to be 
performed elsewhere.  With notification to and approval of a Firm attorney, members of the Firm staff 
may remove files from the office for evening or weekend work.  Any person so removing a file is 
responsible for its security, safekeeping, and return, and for maintaining such file from view of other 
persons. 
 



Record Retention Policy 
Adkison, Need, Allen, & Rentrop, PLLC 
Page 2 of 2 
  
 
 
 

p:\client forms\client intake forms\2024-01-24 record retention policy.docx 

Destruction of Client Files.  The time period for destruction or disposition of client files shall be 
determined by the attorney in charge of such file.  The Firm reserves the right to destroy property 
belonging to the client after the passage of five (5) years from the completion of all work thereupon.  
If information regarding the retention policy is not given to the client at either the commencement of 
representation or the conclusion of representation, notice of the intent to destroy client property must 
be given to the client by electronic or first-class mail prior to its destruction.  
 
Notice to Clients.  Unless otherwise directed by client, when a file is placed in closed or inactive 
status, notice shall be sent by the Firm to the client that the client may, within thirty (30) days from 
date of notice and at no charge, obtain any papers, not previously furnished to the client, from the file 
and that the file may thereafter, without additional notice to the client, be destroyed by the Firm or 
otherwise disposed in a manner that preserves the confidential and secret nature of the Firm’s 
representation of the client.  A copy of the notice, containing the date, the address to which sent, and 
the signature of the person so sending, shall be maintained by the Firm.   
 
Method of Destruction or Disposition.  Any paper material will be destroyed by either shredding 
the material or burning the material.  Any material stored on tape, floppy disk, CD, USB drive, or 
other electronic storage device, will be deleted from the same.  Any material stored in a form that 
cannot be destroyed by the forgoing methods will be sent to a service specializing in the destruction 
of such material. 
 
Monitoring System.  This policy shall be discussed biannually at a staff meeting to assure that it is 
operating properly.  All staff personnel shall be responsible for application of the policy to the files 
of the attorney with whom the person primarily works. 
































































































































